From: Sandhu, Herminder [herminder.sandhu@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] on behalf of Woolwich Crn,
Enquiries [enquiries@woolwich.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 10 February 2015 16:44

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell T20130649

Dear Mr Cordell

Please could you provide us with further information as to why a full transcript is required. This application is
then referred to the Judge to seek permission for any information to be disclosed.

The transcribers we use are Merrill Legal Solutions (Tel: 0207 404 1400). They will be able to help you with the
cost which will have to be paid direct to them, but they will require the Judges permission before any transcipt is
given.

Kind Regards

Herminder Sandhu
Woolwich Crown Court
2 Belmarsh Road
London

SE28 OEY

DX 117650
Woolwich 7

Tel: 0208 312 7000

enquiries@woolwich.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk

I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements
which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2015 16:08

To: Woolwich Crn, Enquiries

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell T20130649

To whom it may concern:
I am writing this email re case number T20130649 Simon Paul Cordell DOB: 26/01/1981

I would like to get full transcripts of the whole case, could you please tell me how to address this in order to
get this, and if there would need to be a fee paid how much this would cost.

Could you please get back to me regards this via email to this email address.

Regards

Simon Cordell




